
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT C 
 

!"#$%&'()*+,*--&./*01%%%23+45$67%(*)%%%089$:%-.;(&;()%%%<"=$%(%3>%?



1

From: Pennell, Lindsay [mailto:Lindsay.Pennell@raleighnc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 1:53 PM 
To: Arzinda Jalil 
Subject: RE: Full Bus Wraps 

Hey Arzinda,  
 
I submitted your proposal to our Transit Authority and they still rejected the ad even with the addition of the 
wording.  
 
I wish we could work something out. Please let me know if anything changes with the images. Thanks. 
 
Lindsay Pennell, Transit Marketing Specialist 
City of Raleigh,  Public Works-Transit 
 
From: Arzinda Jalil [mailto:ajalil@humanesociety.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 10:55 AM 
To: Pennell, Lindsay 
Subject: RE: Full Bus Wraps 
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From: Pennell, Lindsay [mailto:Lindsay.Pennell@raleighnc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 3:42 PM 
To: Arzinda Jalil 
Cc: Barb Wheeler 
Subject: RE: Full Bus Wraps 

Arizinda,  
 
I have forwarded the design to our Transit Authority Marketing Committee members and unfortunately they have 
rejected the ad design due to the following points: 
 

- Image of the pigs is too negative for us to place on the buses 
Due to our bus advertising policy the following cannot be displayed:  
May be construed to reflect endorsement by Capital Area Transit, the Raleigh Transit Authority, or 

the City of Raleigh of a particular product, service, idea, etc.  
- They said that if the images were less graphic or the ad was less negative they could approve. Some 

ideas given were .Make a cartoon pig in a small bus seat looking sad, or a slogan J@0$K3 L102 !-1< 3/-
!02J 

 
Unless the design can be altered they will not approve and therefore I cannot move forward with a contract. I 
would love to work with you and the Humane Society, so please let me know if you are able to alter the design at 
all!  
 
Lindsay Pennell, Transit Marketing Specialist 
City of Raleigh,  Public Works-Transit 
 
From: Arzinda Jalil [mailto:ajalil@humanesociety.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 1:54 PM 
To: Pennell, Lindsay 
Subject: RE: Full Bus Wraps 
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We do need to get started on a contract which I need the following information for: 
 

- Start Date (ASAP!) 
- Number of Months you want to run ads (6 months) 
- Ad Type and QTY: Full Bus Wrap, 1 
- Name, Address, and Email of who to send Invoices 
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- County & State of where contracts will be signed (for notarization purposes) (Gaithersburg, MD) 
- Name and Job Title of who will sign contract (ie. President, VP, CEO) (I normally sign our contracts. 

Arzinda Jalil, Advertising & PSA Campaign Coordinator) 
- Name and job title of who will witness signature (you need someone to witness me signing? I’ve never 

been asked for this in all my years doing advertising, but let’s put my boss, John Balzar, Senior Vice 
President Communications) 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks! 
 
Best, 
 
Arzinda 

From: Pennell, Lindsay [mailto:Lindsay.Pennell@raleighnc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 1:28 PM 
To: Arzinda Jalil 
Cc: Barb Wheeler 
Subject: RE: Full Bus Wraps 

Hey Arzinda,  
 
If we can get artwork today to get approved, we could do install on Sunday, October 7. I have cc’d Cranky 
Creative, to make sure that this would be enough time to print the full wrap.  
 
We do need to get started on a contract which I need the following information for: 
 

- Start Date  
- Number of Months you want to run ads 
- Ad Type and QTY: 
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
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- Name and job title of who will witness signature (you need someone to witness me signing?? I’ve never 
been asked for this in all my years doing advertising, but let’s put my boss, John Balzar, Senior Vice 
President Communications) 

 
 
Please let me know if you have other questions. Just send the artwork and the answers to the above and we can 
get this rolling.  
 
Thanks! 
 
Lindsay Pennell, Transit Marketing Specialist 
City of Raleigh,  Public Works-Transit 
 
From: Arzinda Jalil [mailto:ajalil@humanesociety.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 11:51 AM 
To: Pennell, Lindsay 
Subject: RE: Full Bus Wraps 
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From: Pennell, Lindsay [mailto:Lindsay.Pennell@raleighnc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 1:41 PM 
To: Arzinda Jalil 
Subject: RE: Full Bus Wraps 

Hey Arzinda,  
 
Did you decided to go ahead and proceed with the full bus wrap for 6 months?  
 
If so let me know and I will get the needed information from you for the contract.  
 
Thanks.  
 
Lindsay Pennell, Transit Marketing Specialist 
City of Raleigh,  Public Works-Transit 
 
From: Arzinda Jalil [mailto:ajalil@humanesociety.org]  
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 4:43 PM 
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To: Pennell, Lindsay 
Subject: RE: Full Bus Wraps 
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From: Pennell, Lindsay [mailto:Lindsay.Pennell@raleighnc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 4:38 PM 
To: Arzinda Jalil 
Subject: RE: Full Bus Wraps 

Hey Arzinda,  
 
I have attached our full bus advertising guide which includes our full wrap prices. Usually they are $2000 per 
month per bus, but since you are interested in 6 months the price per month decreases to $1500 per month per 
bus.  
 
The rates are for ad space only. The production/installation/removal quotes will come from the vendor you 
choose for your install. I have attached a page with vendors.  
 
Please let me know what questions you may have and as soon as you decide how many buses and how long we 
can get a contract started.  
 
Thanks! 
 
Lindsay Pennell, Transit Marketing Specialist 
City of Raleigh,  Public Works-Transit 
 
From: Arzinda Jalil [mailto:ajalil@humanesociety.org]  
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 12:52 PM 
To: Pennell, Lindsay 
Subject: Full Bus Wraps 
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Arzinda Jalil 
Advertising & Public Service Campaign Coordinator 
ajalil@humanesociety.org
t 301.258.3071  f 301.721.6475

The Humane Society of the United States 
2100 L Street NW    Washington, DC 20037 
humanesociety.org 

Join Our Email List    Facebook    Twitter    Blog 

!"#$%&'()*+,*--&./*01%%%23+45$67%(*)%%%089$:%-.;(&;()%%%<"=$%B%3>%?



6

!" #$%%"&' !() *$+,-) ."/0)'1 "2 '() 3-0')4 .',')#5 %6),#) +,7) , +"-'(61 4"-,'0"-5 "& 809) 0- ,-"'()& :,15 90, , 802' 4"-,'0"- "&

+)+"&0,6 4"-,'0"- "& 4"-,'0-8 1"$& 9)(0/6); <"$ /,- ,6#" 9"6$-'))& 2"& !() *.3.5 ,-4 #)) "$& == :,1# 1"$ /,- ()6% ,-0+,6#;

!() *.3. 0# &,')4 , > #',& /(,&0'1 ?'() (08()#' %"##0@6)A @1 B(,&0'1 C,908,'"&5 ,%%&"9)4 @1 '() D)'')& D$#0-)## D$&),$ 2"& ,66 EF

#',-4,&4# 2"& /(,&0'1 ,//"$-',@060'15 9"')4 @1 G$04)#',&H# I(06,-'(&"%)40, )J%)&'# ,# '() KL (08( 0+%,/' ,-0+,6 %&"')/'0"- 8&"$%5

,-4 -,+)4 @1 M"&'( N,8,O0-) ,# "-) "2 '() LF +"#' 20#/,661 &)#%"-#0@6) /(,&0'0)#;

!"#$%&'()*+,*--&./*01%%%23+45$67%(*)%%%089$:%-.;(&;()%%%<"=$%?%3>%?




	EXHIBIT C
	emails between hsus and RTA

